
From: Assessment.Reporting  
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 3:31 PM 
Subject: Assessment Management System Transition Timelines 
 
To the ESC and District Testing Coordinator Addressed: 
 
This communication is to inform you of important timelines related to the assessment management 
system transition to Cambium Assessment, Inc. (CAI) and NCS Pearson, Inc. as the vendor team to 
support the scoring and reporting for the Texas Assessment Program beginning September 1, 2021. 
 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftexasassessment.gov%2Fstaar%2Fadministrators%2F&data=04%7C01%7CJonathan.Delgado%40tea.texas.gov%7Cbf876881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C637589269265528402%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=z%2Fa3KLgMkWO0TPr0giUSaW5VzAXbJLsN9a270mh5umo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftexasassessment.gov%2Fstaar%2Fadministrators%2F&data=04%7C01%7CJonathan.Delgado%40tea.texas.gov%7Cbf876881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C637589269265528402%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=z%2Fa3KLgMkWO0TPr0giUSaW5VzAXbJLsN9a270mh5umo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftx.pearsonaccessnext.com%2Fcustomer%2Findex.action&data=04%7C01%7CJonathan.Delgado%40tea.texas.gov%7Cbf876881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%ndex.aRkSd92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189876881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a9d92c0ff2a1%ndex.aRkCLZIBrclGqnTT71zoCZ1UMDMRJm817s3248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%ndex.aRkSd92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189876881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a9d92c0ff2a1%ndex.aRkCLZIBrclGqnTT71zoCZ1UMDMRJm817s3248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%ndex.aRkSd92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189876881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a9d92c0ff2a1%ndex.aRkCLZIBrclGqnTT71zoCZ1UMDMRJm817s3248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C681940f4597e00wiLite&sdadefaultsdafde &sdaSiion._Sign_On_A64818iio_th._STAAR_Dc0f_ode .pdf6926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7ks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%483149881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%ndex.aRkSd92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189876881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a9d92c0ffDnBicHDx31wkwXlJzXF2w6TsRY434oUtexaynf5kjcg3248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269483149881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%ndex.aRkSd92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189876881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a9d92c0ffAkjI1LaXqCyNpHut4EGh6WzGi0%7IR8oawbbxDxezs92M3248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269269269881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189613248dbd713a6f%7C0%7C0%7C63758926926550C0%7C637589269269269483149881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a1%ndex.aRkSd92c0ff2a1%7C65d6b3c3723648189876881940f4597e00308d92c0ff2a9d92c0ffAkjI1LaXqCyNpHut4EGh6WzGi0%7IR8oawbbxDxezs92M3248dbd713a6f%7C0


Any corrections requested by the district after the August 31, 2021 date for STAAR, STAAR Alternate 2, 
TELPAS or TELPAS Alternate will be updated by CAI once the system is available. 
 
CAI Assessment Management System Timeline 
From July 11–August 31, educators should visit tx.portal.cambiumast.com to find the following 
resources as they are available: 

• Access to all components of the testing system 
• Accommodation resources 
• Assessment resources for educators and administrators 
• Test administration manuals 

On September 1, all resources will be located on the newly designed www.TexasAssessment.gov. 

If you have questions about this correspondence, please contact the Assessment Scoring and Reporting 
team within Performance Reporting at (512) 463-9704 or assessment.reporting@tea.texas.gov. 
 
Thank you. 
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